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April 5, 2016 

  

Question ID: 1 

Date Question Asked: 3/8/2015 

Question:  

Section Number: I would like to bid on the Alabama Medicaid Agency 

Electronic Visit Verification and Monitoring System. We 

offer these solution and are licensed by the AESBL and the 

State. Please let me know what I need to do to get on the bid 

list. 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: See the Alabama Comptroller’s Office website at 

http://comptroller.alabama.gov/ 

  

Question ID: 2 

Date Question Asked: 3/14/2016 

Question: I submitted a few questions to the procurement site on March 

8 for the EVVM RFP.  I have not seen answers posted for 

those questions.  Can you tell me when they will be 

answered? 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: This information was posted on the Medicaid website on 

3/15/2016. 

http://comptroller.alabama.gov/
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Question ID: 3 

Date Question Asked: 3/15/2016 

Question: My company is very interested in responding to the above 

mentioned RFP. Finding out about this opportunity a little late 

we missed out on the first round of questions but very much 

want to participate in the second round of questions. 

According to the RFP schedule the answers to the first round 

of questions were to be posted yesterday but I have yet to see 

them online. With such a short turnaround for the second 

round of questions I was hopeful you can assist me where to 

find these. Thank you in advance for your time on this matter. 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: This information was posted on the Medicaid website on 

3/15/2016. 

  

Question ID: 4 

Date Question Asked: 3/15/2016 

Question: Can you please tell me when answers will be posted for the 

EVVM RFP? 

 

We would like to submit follow-up questions on 3/16 based 

on responses to our first questions. 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: This information was posted on the Medicaid website on 

3/15/2016. 

  

Question ID: 5 

Date Question Asked: 3/19/2016 

Question: Question: is there a way to submit our response to the EVVM 

RFP electronically via email or a website ? 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: Electronic responses to the RFP are not accepted.  Proposals 

must be submitted as described in Section VII – Submission 

of Requirements of the RFP. 
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Question ID: 6 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: Can the Contractor be enrolled in E-Verify Employer Agent 

Access, formerly known as Designated Agent Access, or does 

it have to be enrolled in E-Verify Employer Access? 

Section Number: Section IX General Terms and Conditions  

S:  Immigration Compliance 

RFP Page Number: 24 

Agency Answer: Additions or exceptions to the standard terms and conditions 

are not allowed.  See Section VII. Submission Requirements, 

E. Acceptance of Standard Terms and Conditions. 

  

Question ID: 7 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question:  

These three items reflect conflicting monthly transactional volumes: 

 Appendix C Round 1 

Q&A:   

Page 14 

Round 1 

Q&A:   

Page 16 

Transactions 

per month 

per 

recipient 

16 transactions 

in Year 1 

(1,400,000/14,500/6) 

 

 

32 transactions 

in Year 2 - 5 

(7,700,000/14,500/12) 

 

 

33 

16 – 96 

 

(2 or 12 

visits x 

4 weeks x 

2 

transactions 

per visit) 

 

 

Please provide the number of monthly transactions per recipient for 

each of the five program years that should be used in determining 

fixed pricing for the EVVM program. 

Section Number: 44: Appendix C/Pricing Form;  

Round 1 Q&A page 14; Round 1 Q&A page 16, Transactional 

Volume to be used for Pricing 

RFP Page Number: 44 

Agency Answer: Appendix C – Pricing Schedule C has the number of 

transactions that should be used in determining pricing.  In 

your table, the number on Page 14 refers to transactions, while 

the number on Page 16 refers to visits. Visits do not 

accurately translate into transactions.  
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Question ID: 8 

Date Question Asked:  

Question: The Waiver Matrix shows the following: 

 

Waiver Maximum Enrollment 

Elderly & Disabled 

Waiver 

9,205 

Intellectual Disabilities 

Waiver 

5,260 

Living at Home Waiver 569 

State of Alabama 

Independent Living 

Waiver 

660 

Technology Assistance 

for Adults Waiver 

40 

HIV/AIDs Waiver 150 

Alabama Community 

Transition Waiver 

200 

Total maximum 

enrollment 

16,044 

 

a) Should we base our pricing on 14,500 or 16,044 recipients? 

 

b) Will the Technology Assistance for Adults Waiver be included 

in the EVVM program? 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number: 6 of main RFP document; Waiver Matrix posted on AL 

procurement site on 3/15/16, Program Enrollment 

Agency Answer: a) 14,500. 
 

b) Yes.  
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Question ID: 9 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: a) Are Provider Agencies contracted directly with 

Medicaid? 

 

b) Are Provider agencies contracted directly with 

Operating Agencies? 

1) If Yes, can a Provider agency be contracted with more 

than one Operating Agency? 

 

c) Are service coordination agencies and Area Agencies 

on Aging (“AAAs”) the same entities? 

 

d) Can a Provider agency be contracted with more than 

one service coordination entity? 

Section Number: General 

RFP Page Number: N/A 

Agency Answer: a) Only for the Technology Assisted Waiver. 
 

b) Provider agencies contract with either the Operating 

Agency or its service coordination agency. 

 

b.1) Yes. 

  

c.) The Area Agencies on Aging is a service coordination 

agency. It was named to provide an example. 

 

d) Yes. 
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Question ID: 10 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: These three items reflect conflicting information regarding the 

source of Plan of Care/Authorization information: 

 

 Page 8 Page 17 Page 22 

Source of file 

transmission 

Fiscal 

Agent 

Medicaid 

or service 

provider 

agency 

Medicaid 

 

a) Please supply a definition of ‘service plan’. 

b) Please supply a definition of ‘Plan of Care’. 

c) Please supply a definition of ‘Authorization’. 

d) What is the number of potential sources for the service 

plan information being sent to the EVV vendor? 

e) Please list the sources of the service plan information 

being sent to the EVV vendor. 

f) Please provide the file layout specification for the service 

plan information. 

Section Number: Service Plan/Plan of Care/Authorization 

RFP Page Number: Pages 8, 17 and 22 of Round 1 Q&A 
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Agency Answer: a and b) In accordance with 42 CFR §441.301(b)(1)(i), a 

participant-centered service plan (of care) is developed for 

each participant. All waiver services are furnished pursuant to 

the service plan. The service plan describes: (a) the waiver 

services that are furnished to the participant, their projected 

frequency and the type of provider that furnishes each service 

and (b) the other services (regardless of funding source, 

including State plan services) and informal supports that 

complement waiver services in meeting the needs of the 

participant.  

 

c) A plan of care authorization is the mechanism used to 

approve or modify a service plan. 

 

d) The number of potential sources sending the EVVM 

Vendor service plan information could range from 4-43. 

There is no historical information regarding service 

plan/plan of care file transmission. As part of the Vendor’s 

proposed solution, the Vendor should include the system’s 

capabilities for this requirement. 

 

e) Currently, 4 State Operating Agencies and 43 service 

coordination agencies house service plan/plan of care 

information. Medicaid and the selected Vendor will work 

together to determine how service plan information will be 

received. 

 

f) If it is determined that the actual plan of care document 

will be transferred to the EVVM Vendor the file layout 

will be specified at that time. 
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Question ID: 11 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: a) How will service location be specified on the service 

plan (Plan of Care/Authorization) record that is transmitted to 

the EVV vendor? 

 

b) Will the service plan (Plan of Care/Authorization) 

specify a list of valid locations for the duration of that 

particular client’s service plan? 

 

c) Will valid locations be tied to specific dates and 

specific services within the client’s plan of care record? 

Section Number: Question ID #6 

RFP Page Number: Page 4 of Round 1 Q&A 

Agency Answer: a) Medicaid does not currently have a method to transmit this 

information to the EVV vendor.  The Vendor should 

describe in their proposal the method used by their 

solution. 

 

b) Medicaid’s current service plan does not include this 

information.  The Vendor should describe in their proposal 

the method used by their solution. 

 

c) Medicaid’s current service plan does not include this 

information.  The Vendor should describe in their proposal 

the method used by their solution. 

  

Question ID: 12 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: In referencing the answer to Question ID 27, submitted during 

the first round of questions, we are requesting further 

clarification on what actions constitute a single “transaction”.  

  

The start time of a visit, the end time of a visit, and the 

services performed during a visit accounts for how many 

transactions according to the State? One, two, or three? 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: Three transactions.  
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Question ID: 13 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: The utilization data provided in the Home and Community 

Based Waiver Service Utilization by Procedure and Modifier 

Code document, posted on the AL procurement website, 

suggests roughly double the transactions indicated on the cost 

proposal sheet, Appendix C.  

 

Can the State clarify the estimated transaction counts 

provided? Does the State plan to utilize EVVM for a 

subset of the in-home Providers, thus the discrepancy in 

the transaction count? 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: The units in the waiver utilization document do not translate 

into transactions. The units represent increments of time. 

 

No, the State does not plan to utilize EVVM only for a subset 

of the in-home Providers. 

  

Question ID: 14 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: The State’s responses to Question IDs 66 and 67, submitted 

during the first round of questions, indicated that the State 

would not confirm that the Contractor retains exclusive 

ownership of all hardware and software tools used to perform 

services and that the State would not confirm that the contract 

resulting from this solicitation will be a “services only’ 

contract, with no expected transfer of vendor hardware or 

software at the end of the term.  

  

Does the State seek to procure an EVVM system from a 

contractor and assume proprietary ownership over the 

data and the EVVM solution upon the contract’s end? 

Section Number:  

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: Medicaid’s intent is for the Vendor’s solution to be non-

proprietary; Medicaid does not intend to own the solution at 

the end of the contract. 

 

However, Medicaid does own the data in the system, which 

will need to be transferred to Medicaid upon the contract’s 

end. 
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Question ID: 15 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: This requirement states that the vendor solution must provide 

for the following: Verifying the presence of the Provider at 

the client’s location providing service as noted in the service 

plan,  

  

Is the data exchange interface for the service plan, or list of 

authorized services, documented within the AMMIS Interface 

Standards, or does a standard currently exist for the Alabama 

MMIS? Or will developing this interface be a part of the 

Vendor solution? 

Section Number: RFP Section II 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: No, the Service Plan is not in or part of the AMMIS 

Interface.  The Vendor will be responsible for developing an 

interface. 
 

  

Question ID: 16 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: This requirement states that the vendor solution must provide 

for the following: Filing of Claims to the Medicaid Fiscal 

Agent. 

  

Are there any program rules, processes or instances (e.g. 

required attachments) that will require claims to be filed 

manually? For EVVM administered services are any formats 

used for manual claims other than the UB-04? 

Section Number: RFP Section II 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: It would be possible if, for example, the client had third party 

insurance which was denied.  This would require the claim to 

be filed manually. 

 

Medicaid does not anticipate this to occur frequently in 

HCBS. 
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Question ID: 17 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: This requirement states that the vendor solution must provide 

for the following: Filing of Claims to the Medicaid Fiscal 

Agent. 

  

Other than the standard submission of an electronic claim, are 

there any other parts of the standard claims processing cycle 

that are the responsibility of the EVVM solution Vendor, such 

as care coordination or claims adjustments? 

Section Number: RFP Section II 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: No. 

  

Question ID: 18 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: The requirement states that the system must have the ability to 

track and report modifications to the EVVM system data input 

elements after the direct service worker has called in their 

time or services, including the name of the provider staff 

making the changes and the reason for changes. 

  

Are the data elements to be modified included in the service 

plan, or only in EVVM collected data? What data elements 

are permitted by the state to be modified? 

  

Could any of the data elements modified lead to the need for a 

claim adjustment? 

Section Number: RFP Section II.2 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: Data elements may be included in both the service plan and 

EVVM collected data. These data elements have not been 

identified by Medicaid.  The Vendor should include in their 

proposal the data elements used by their solution. 

 

It is possible that modified data elements could lead to a claim 

adjustment to be performed by the fiscal agent.  
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Question ID: 19 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: Please provide a definition and reporting structure for the 

following individuals/agency used in this RFP: support 

coordinators (II.2.4): fiscal/employer agent (II.3.3); support 

coordination agency (II.5). 

Section Number: RFP Sections II.2.4, II.3.3, and II.5 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: Support coordinators are the care coordinators responsible for 

developing client plans of care. The fiscal/employer agent is 

either the Operating Agency or the support coordination entity 

that employs the care coordinators.  A support coordination 

agency is a subcontractor to the Operating Agency for the 

provision of care coordination services.  For example, the 

Department of Senior Services contracts with Area Agencies 

on Aging to provide care coordination. 

  

Question ID: 20 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: This requirement states, “Describe how the Vendor proposes 

to provide the capability for direct service/in-home workers to 

denote the recipient’s status or need for other assistance in the 

EVVM system and to require such notation where necessary 

based on program needs and rules.”  

 

Does this imply that the system should allow free text notes 

for the worker to describe the client condition and enter case 

notes? 

Section Number: Proposal Section II.3.2 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: Vendor should provide their system’s capability to meet the 

requirement whether it is free text notes, radio buttons or a 

drop down menu for users to denote the recipient’s status or 

need for other assistance.  
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Question ID: 21 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: In answers to the first round of questions, the answer to 

Question #13 states, “Rate of pay is for payroll.” 

 

Is the provider payroll system also a part of the EVVM system 

or can we meet this with just a report by worker of time spent 

serving clients? 

Section Number: Proposal Section II.3.3 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: The provider payroll system is not a part of the EVVM 

system.  This requirement may be met with a report by 

worker. 

  

Question ID: 22 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: This requirement states, “Describe how the Vendor proposes 

to handle multiple procedure codes, modifiers, and rates.” 

  

Will the codes and modifiers transmitted by the fiscal agent be 

translated by the fiscal agent or will the Vendor have to 

maintain a crosswalk of codes in order to display translated 

codes? 

  

Does the state prescribe any local codes either externally or 

within industry standard code sets that will need to be 

maintained by the Vendor? 

Section Number: RFP Section II.3.5 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: The codes will be translated by the fiscal agent. 

 

No. 
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Question ID: 23 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: These requirements refer to alerts for gaps in care and alerts 

for monitoring purposes. 

 

Please clarify the difference between alerts for gaps in care vs. 

alerts for monitoring purposes. 

Section Number: RFP Sections II.3.8 and II.5 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: Gaps in care occur when approved services are not rendered 

according to the care plan. Monitoring alerts would be 

communicated when there are inconsistencies in service 

delivery such as no shows; no claims entered; missed visits or 

attempted visits.  

  

Question ID: 24 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: Does the Medicaid Agency have a list of standard reports 

required? 

Section Number: RFP Section II.6 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: No. 

  

Question ID: 25 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: This requirement refers to the vendor’s rules based billing and 

scheduling software platform.  

 

If the EVVM system is developing the claim based on 

recorded procedures and modifiers what is the purpose of a 

separate billing system? 

Section Number: RFP Section II.7.1 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: The intent is to ensure that submitted data is consistent with 

approved services in the care plan. 
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Question ID: 26 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: What are the requirements for adjusting provider payment, if 

necessary?  

 

Since payment is calculated at the fiscal agent can we assume 

any adjustment will be made through their system?  

 

How will the adjustment be communicated back to the vendor 

system for reporting and audit purposes? 

Section Number: RFP Section II.7.1 

RFP Page Number:  

Agency Answer: The EVVM vendor will not be responsible for adjusting 

provider payments. 

 

Yes. 

 

The Operating Agency will communicate to the EVVM 

Vendor. 

  

Question ID: 27 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: Is the State 1) requesting approval of all staffing turnover 

activity, including the right to approve the project  team by 

person or key personnel, or 2) is this only related to during the 

turnover time period of the system to a new contractor? 

 

If the latter, does the State reserve the right to approve the 

manager we place in charge of doing the turnover process to a 

new contractor?  If the project manager is unchanged (for 

example, the last 12 months prior to turnover), could the State 

reject that person prior to turnover beginning, and require us 

to bring on a new person that they can approve or reject? 

Section Number: Contract Turnover Requirements, 11.3 

RFP Page Number: 13 

Agency Answer: This requirement is related to the turnover time period of the 

system to a new contractor. The State reserves the right to 

approve the manager in charge of turnover activities.  If the 

project manager is unchanged, it is not expected that the State 

would require Contractor to bring on a new manager for 

turnover activities. 
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Question ID: 28 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: Our organization will be proposing a complex system 

involving hardware and software handling confidential 

information.  We feel that ten (10) calendar days is not a 

realistically sufficient timeframe for curing a default.  Would 

the State agree to change this to a period of thirty (30) days? 

Section Number: J. Termination for Default 

RFP Page Number: 23 

Agency Answer: Additions or exceptions to the standard terms and conditions 

are not allowed.  See Section VII. Submission Requirements, 

E. Acceptance of Standard Terms and Conditions. 

  

Question ID: 29 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: Would the State provide a post-award opportunity to negotiate 

mutually agreeable provisions for this clause? 

Section Number: Y. Disputes and Litigation 

RFP Page Number: 25 

Agency Answer: Additions or exceptions to the standard terms and conditions 

are not allowed.  See Section VII. Submission Requirements, 

E. Acceptance of Standard Terms and Conditions. 

  

Question ID: 30 

Date Question Asked: 3/22/2016 

Question: Would the State provide a post-award opportunity to negotiate 

mutually agreeable provisions to retention and storage 

policies? 

Section Number: Z. Records Retention and Storage 

RFP Page Number: 26 

Agency Answer: Additions or exceptions to the standard terms and conditions 

are not allowed.  See Section VII. Submission Requirements, 

E. Acceptance of Standard Terms and Conditions. 

 


